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I do not understand why you should com­
municate with me at the present time in reference 
to this, in view of the fact that the Commission 
to which you refer has been dissolved for three 
years and the members of the Commission have no 
further authority or jurisdiction in the matter.

The proper course for you it would seem 
to me would be to get in touch with the Government, 
through the Honourable A. R. McMaster, K.C. , Pro­
vincial Treasurer, who would no doubt be glad to 
discuss any complaints that you or any other of 
the good citizens of ^estmount may have to make in 
reference to the results of the Commission's report 
or the legislation resulting therefrom.

1 will be only too glad to help you in 
any way possible that I can, not, of course, as a 
member of the Commission, but in any personal way 
you may suggest.

The matter is entirely one for the 
Government and the Central Board to adjust, and I 
believe, as 1 have said, that your proper 
course is to get in touch with them directly.

Yours very sincerely,

WGM/ PH


